Aurora Gun Club P.O. Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 auroragunclub@q.com ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED

# November 2019



#### Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3-5
Announcements	6
Match Results	7-9
For Sale	10
Save the Date	11
Calendar	12

# AURORA GUN CLUB

www.auroragunclub.com

## CLUBHOUSE 303-361-9091

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset

## BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tom Desmond '22 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '21- 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

David Faingold '20 - 2nd VP Maintenance 303-883-4144

Michael Quiring '20 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-431-5055

Loren Kohler '21 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '22 303-360-0645 Mel Caraway '22 720-394-8539 Dave Leiker '20 303-523-5242 Dietrich Whitesides'21 720-447-2969

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with: Amateur Trap Association (ATA) CMP Affiliated Colorado State Trap Association (CSTA) National Muzzle Loading Rifle Association National Rifle Association (NRA) Practical Shooting Association (PSAC) United States Practical Shooting Assoc.

#### Volume 19 Issue 11 November 2019 Page 2

## Fall Weekend

**Clubhouse Hours** 

9am - 1pm

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed.

Call first if the weather is bad.

## COMMITTEE & PROJECT CHAIRMEN

ACTIVITY COORDINATOR: Steve Artzer, 720-216-2072 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT: Carla Smith. 720-662-7589 or auroragunclub@g.com AR-15: Pete Benoit, 720-939-5396 ATA: Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 ATA: Guy Harmon, 303-750-9944 ARCHERY: Greg Sether, 720-469-6364 BLACK POWDER RIFLE: Les Lokken, 303-795-9771 BLACK POWDER RIFLE/PISTOL: Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 CARETAKER: Richard Parker, 720-771-7586 caretaker@auroragunclub.com CENTER FIRE BENCH REST: Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 CHIEF RANGE OFFICER: Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com CLUB HOUSE MANAGER: Adrianne Novak CMP: Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705 COWBOY ACTION SHOOT: Bill Edick. 720-218-1871 COWBOY SILHOUETTE: Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 COWBOY SILHOUETTE: Rick Geist, 303-288-2235 DISABLED & WW PROGRAM: OPEN ELECTION: Dave Carriker, 303-798-3471 MAGNUM HANDGUN: Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 MILITARY ACTION: OPEN MILITARY BOLT ACTION BENCH REST: Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201 MILITARY BOLT ACTION BENCH REST: Willie Chatman 915-731-7405 MILITARY RIFLE: Bill Chin, 303-841-2168 MILITARY RIFLE: Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 NRA Action Pistol: Bob Daneker, bdaneker@gmail.com NRA SILHOUETTE: Dave Bonner, 303-981-5652 PERSONNEL: Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 PERSONNEL: Tom Desmond, tadivmail@gmail.com PSAC: Roger Briden, 303-402-0682 PSAC: Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Steel Challenge: Brad Olson, 720-309-2444 TRAP : Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023 TRAP (WEDNESDAY): Don Philips, 303-366-7481 WEB PAGE: Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918



#### **ANNUAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10/6/2019**

- I. Call to Order AGC President, T. Desmond
- II. Agenda Approval AGC President, T. Desmond

**Minutes Continued** 

III. Introduction of Board Candidates - AGC President, T. Desmond - changed to Dave Carriker

Dave Carriker - Today is our Annual Election day. The polling will end at 1:00 pm and the ballot box will be picked up at that time.

Candidates in attendance briefly spoke:

Mel Caraway – Introduced himself and asked what members would like to see the board accomplish? No one really had anything specific. He said that he would be honored to be on the board.

Ron Dobbs – Not in attendance

Tom Desmond – Most of the members know me by now and know the different items that I have accomplished for the club. I have done a lot and would like the chance to continue to serve on the board.

Rich Russell - Not in attendance

Emmanuel Boyd - I would like to continue to see the club do well and keep it a safe place for shooters to enjoy. I will continue to help wherever I can.

Matt Hailey – I have been a member for 2 years. I believe that if you find something you enjoy then you should get involved. I would like to continue to keep the club doing well and going in the right direction. I am a Licensed attorney, have an undergrad in finance, and live about 10 minutes from the club.

The ballot box will be taken out of the clubhouse at 1:00 pm. The board will reconvene shortly after 1:00 pm.

IV. Recess from noon until Election counting is complete

V. Meeting resumed shortly after 1:00 pm. Dave Carriker announced the results of the Election. 1<sup>st</sup> Place Tom Desmond with 242 votes - 2<sup>nd</sup> Place Emmanuel Boyd with 213 votes and 3<sup>rd</sup> Place to Mel Caraway with 172 votes. An email will be sent out to members.

David Faingold announced that he too would not be at the Board meeting on Tuesday and gives his proxy if needed to Michael Quiring.

Tom Desmond thanked former board member Steve Artzer for his service.

VI. Adjournment

#### **BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10/8/2019**

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President Tom Desmond

Present: Baker, Boyd, Caraway, Desmond, Leiker, Quiring, Whitesides

Absent: Faingold, Kohler

#### I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

#### II. AGENDA

**10.8.19 a**. Motion to approve agenda adding under New Business – Target stand alternatives and to strike approving the Annual Meeting minutes until next month, after they have been published in the newsletter. Motion seconded and passed

**III. MINUTES** 

**10.8.19 b.** Motion to approve minutes from 9/10/19 BOD meeting Motion seconded and passed

IV. Election Results – Dave Carriker shared the results of the Election with the board and thanked all the members who helped with the counting process (Mike Benskin, James Carriker, Steve Chagolla, Charles Clemenson, Greg Sether, Fred Smith, Chuck Steinman, & Tom Wengh, also Administrative Assistant's Carla Smith and Nicole Quiring. This year's Election had the most ballots received and the information has been posted on the clubhouse door, the bulletin board and the door to the stat house.

# **Minutes Continued**

V. Appointment of Executive Board – Tom Desmond asked who would like to take over the Secretary position – Michael Quiring volunteered to do the Secretary position and Dietrich Whitesides also volunteered. The board decided to take a vote. Michael had to delegate the proxy votes that he had been assigned by the two absent members to other board members for this particular vote.

10.8.19 c. Michael made the motion to delegate Loren Kohler's vote to Tom Desmond and David Faingold's to Mel Caraway.

Motion seconded and passed

The board then voted, and Michael Quiring will take over the Secretary position. It was then decided that Loren Kohler is to remain as Treasurer, David Faingold to remain as 2<sup>nd</sup> VP of Maintenance, Chris Baker to remain as 1<sup>st</sup> VP, and Tom Desmond to remain as President.

#### VI. MEMBERS FORUM

Member and RO, Pete Benoit – Proposed to the board to please consider increasing the membership of the club by 50 or 100 new members. He feels that the cub is not nearly as busy as it once used to be and that there are some members who hardly ever use the club. Adding just a few at a time to see how many new members they could add without impacting the club. He asked if a report could be run to see how many times a member signs into the club throughout the year? He stated that this club is not being utilized the way it should be and that there is room for more members to shoot. Possibly adding 100 new members this next year would be a good start. No current members would lose their membership, as long as they pay the annual dues, but more people could join and enjoy the club. The board discussed the idea and decided that adding 50 more new members for 2020 would be considered.

Bill Chin – It will be 25 years on Nov 2 that the Military Match has been held. He would like to request the use of the kitchen for their last match on the 2<sup>nd</sup>. Also, asked for funds to purchase reward plaques in the amount of \$350.00 for 18 plaques.

**10.8.19 d.** Motion to approve \$350.00 for award plaques and the use of the kitchen after their shoot. Motion seconded and passed

Dave Bonner – Had some receipts to turn in for reimbursement – Carla will email to Loren. He asked why the club is planting trees on the Northside of the property. The board explained that it was to create a barrier on that edge of the club property since the property next to the club has been sold for an RV storage facility. He then asked if the cover on the 100-yard range was going to be fixed. He was told yes it would be fixed next week. He also wanted to know if he could get his Range Activity Schedule approved as soon as possible, so that he can get his schedule out. The forms are due by Nov. 8<sup>th</sup>. The board said that yes, they could get them approved by the end of the year.

#### **VII. OLD BUSINESS**

<u>Financial Report</u> — AGC President, Tom Desmond - September revenues were \$22,518 and our expenses were \$29,004 leaving a loss of (\$6,485). Our YTD revenue is \$200,714 and our YTD expenses are \$243,319 leaving a loss of (\$42,605). Account balances: Checking Account \$53,749; Payroll Account \$10,296 and Savings Account \$341,572. Bank of the West money market account \$149,842; Edward Jones CD \$201,426; Bank of the West CD \$202,079.

<u>Maintenance Update</u> – AGC President, Tom Desmond – On Oct 14<sup>th</sup> the posts will be replaced on the 100-yard shelter and the range will be closed during this time, an email will be sent out to members to notify them of the closure. There is a split in the countertop in the kitchen and Barry Patton has made arrangements to have it looked at. Richard stated that he also knew someone that can repair the counter. The trees will be available in the Spring to purchase, which is also the best time to plant them. The signs that were placed at the beginning of the berms are very specific about where shooters should be shooting. However, some of them need to be moved and they should be placed on both sides of the berms. It has been suggested that refrigerator needs to be replaced due to insufficient freezer space or to add another freezer. David Faingold priced some from a scratch and dent factory and found one for \$1,000. Another option would be a refrigerator/freezer that a member found for \$600.00 new.

10.8.19 e. Motion to purchase a new refrigerator with a cap price of \$1,000. Motion seconded and passed

<u>Update on Storage Sheds for Shotgun Targets</u> – AGC President, Tom Desmond - We received a quote on a Tuft Shed for \$4,537.00. The shed is a 10 x 12 which is the largest we can do without a permit. Tuft shed will come on site and build it. Home Depot will send it in a box to be assembled. The location being talked about was to put it where the pile of steel is currently being kept and should only take up about the same space.

**10.8.19 f.** Motion to approve the purchase of the Tuft shed and not exceed \$5,000. Motion seconded and passed

Ladies Target Shoot - Carla Smith – Had received an email from member, Anne Draper, who is organizing the Ladies shoot for next June. She had a few questions: 1) What will the hourly rate be for the AGC range officers? The board discussed splitting the cost, waiving the cost, or including it in a per person fee. It was decided that a \$5.00 fee per lady shooting would cover the cost of the RO's, the use of the clubhouse and the 2-3 berms. 2) Her next question was about bring food, box lunches, out to the clubhouse. The board said yes. 3) Asked about a microphone system and if one would be available to use in the clubhouse. The board discussed possibly having them use the one that trap uses. 4) Also, wanted to know if they could move some of the tables from the Education Trailer into the clubhouse and move them back when done. The board said yes.

**10.8.19 g.** Motion to approve the ladies shoot on the 4<sup>th</sup> Sat. of June and for the club to supply the Range Officers, clubhouse and berms at \$5.00 per person Motion seconded and passed

# **Minutes Continued**

#### **VIII. NEW BUSINESS**

Incident Report – CRO Terry Humbargar was not in attendance – A member stated that there was an incident on the silhouette range that was not reported. The board explained that not all incidents are reported if they are immediately taken care of. Pete stated that there were a few people shooting centerfire rifles during PSAC in berms 1 & 7 at the steel targets and when asked to stop they did.

<u>Alternative Target Stands</u> – 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Chris Baker – Brought a sample of an aluminum stand that could be used instead of the tires and concreate. Cost to build each stand would be around \$20.00. Putting a cement disc in the ground that the base of the stand could be bolted to and then attach the target stand piece to it. Would like to try something different then what is out there. There are 29 shooting stations on the 100-yd range. Would like to discuss more options.

#### Review of November Calendar - Approved

#### IX. ROUND TABLE

Dave Leiker announced that he will not be here for the Nov. meeting and assigned his proxy to Tom Desmond. Mel Caraway will also not be at the Nov. meeting and assigned his proxy to Michael Quiring. Michael said that he would be Hunting Oct 31<sup>st</sup> – Nov. 9<sup>th</sup> and would not be responding to emails during this time.

Tom Desmond - Tested the online payment process to make sure that everything was working for the renewal period. He could save a nickel per transaction with Chase, and may look into that for the following year, but would not be changing anything for the 2020 renewal. He updated the email reply to stress to members that they must complete paperwork and send it back in for their membership to be completely renewed. Said that they needed to remind new clubhouse staff that they are not to accept renewals at the counter. Questions regarding the cameras - our member electrician is going to put some boxes on the side of the clubhouse - the boxes will supply power to the cameras as well as be a mounting point for the cameras. We need that work done before the additional 3 cameras (parking lot, Berm 1 and Berm 2) are available.

Dietrich Whiteside - During the work party he painted lines on the asphalt for the Action pistol match. There is a match exception to shoot from the painted lines.

Manny Boyd – Stated that the line comes out of the berm a bit and he had a member express concern about this and asked about possibly extending the berms out or putting up something to deflect the bullets. Talked about it being Christmas party time - \$2,000 will be spent on 3 guns (handgun, rifle, shotgun) that only full members will be eligible to win. Other prizes will also be given out. The Christmas party is on Sat. Dec. 7<sup>th</sup>. Would like to request the same amount as last year of \$1,000 to spend on other items in addition to the \$2,000 that will be spent on the guns.

**10.8.19 h.** Motion to approve the same amount for the Christmas party as last year of \$1000.

Motion seconded and passed

A member asked about being able to purchase AGC items out of the cabinet during the week. Tom informed him that the sale has to be run up through the register and therefore can only be purchased on the weekends when a staff member is working. The member also, wanted to know if something could be setup to purchase trap tokens other than on weekends. Tom said possibly some type of dispensing machine might be an option to look at.

Pete Benoit - Wanted to know if anyone had ever been kicked out of the club? Yes, most recently there was a member kicked out earlier this year.

#### X. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT

#### XI. NO EXECUTIVE SESSION

ANNUAL BOD ELECTION RESULTS

Tom Desmond received 78.6% of votes Emmanuel Boyd received 69.2% of votes Mel Caraway received 55.8% of votes



Matt Hailey received 38.0% of votes Rich Russell received 27.2% of votes Ron Dobbs received 20.1% of votes

#### **Election Committee**

Thank you to all the member who ran and to the members that helped out on Election Day!

Mike Benskin, James Carriker, Steve Chagolla, Charles Clemenson, Greg Sether, Fred Smith, Chuck Steinman, Tom Wengh,

Election Chairman Dave Carriker & Administrative Assistant Carla Smith

**REMINDER!!!** If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed.

#### Thank you!

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to thank Steve Artzer for his six years of service to the Aurora Gun Club as a member of the Board of Directors. Steve served as a member at large as well as the board Secretary. Steve often had a different perspective on various topics facing the board and that helps all of the board members consider other points of view. When you see Steve around the club, please take a moment to thank him for his service to the club.

Tom Desmond President, Aurora Gun Club

#### **2020 RENEWAL INVOICES**

Look for your 2020 Renewal Invoice in the mail at the end of Oct. If you do not receive your invoice by Nov. 8th, please contact our Administrative Assistant, Carla Smith, at auroragunclub@q.com or call 720-662-7589. If you pay online be sure to send in your completed invoice. ALL invoices must have questions on the front answered and the Liability Clause on the back signed or your invoice will be returned. You may also pay by check or come to the education trailer on Saturday, December 14th between 9:00 am—12:00 pm to pay in person. Your invoice must be postmarked before 1/1/2020. Thank you!

#### Join Us for AGC's Annual Christmas Party on Saturday, Dec. 7th at noon in the clubhouse!

The Annual Christmas Potluck is just around the corner, on Saturday, December 7th at noon in the clubhouse. We will have some door prizes for members to win and there will be 3 big drawings for guns (handgun, rifle, & shotgun) that only full members will be eligible to win. If you would like to donate something for the drawings or know a company that would, please contact Emmanuel Boyd at sgmrboyd@comcast.net

All members, spouses, children, and quests are welcome to attend. We ask that you bring a dish to share that will serve 4 - 6 people.

#### The categories of foods we are asking you to bring by the first letter of your last name:

- A F: Deserts
- G L: Main Course Side Dishes (potato, pasta, etc.)
- **M R**: Vegetable or fruit dishes
- **S Z:** Bread and dinner rolls

Please bring a serving utensil for your dish. The Club will supply the meat (ham and turkey), along with coffee, tea, soda, water, and all paper plates and plastic utensils.

Please RSVP to Emmanuel Boyd at <u>sgmrboyd@comcast.net</u> or Carla Smith at <u>auroragunclub@q.com</u> to confirm your attendance as this will help us with the planning in case additional dishes, drinks etc... are needed.

If you wish to volunteer to help with the coordination, setup of tables in the clubhouse or cooking the hams or turkeys for this event, contact Emmanuel Boyd at <u>sgmrboyd@comcast.net</u>

> We look forward to seeing you there! Happy Holidays!

## **Match Results**

#### OCTOBER MONTHLY TRAP SHOOT RESULTS

#### SINGLES:

DOUBLES:

Correction to September Trap Shoot results:

Jerry Moore - 47 (Tie)

Rick Barker - 47 (Tie) Bruce Kuhn - 46

SINGLES: B CLASS - Jack Richie - 48

B CLASS - Jerry Moore - 48

B CLASS - Jerry Moore - 40 (Tie) Bruce Kuhn - 40 (Tie)

HANDICAP:

19-21 Yards - Bruce Kuhn - 48 22-24 Yards - Jerry Moore - 48

Thanks to all who participated in our 2019 monthly shoots. Our 2020 shoot schedule will be completed shortly and sent to Carla and out first shoot should be held in March. I'd like to get member feedback as to what changes or additions you would like to see going forward in order to increase participation or let me know there is enough interest to continue holding these friendly competitions - I'm open to your suggestions.

Rich Dimisko

#### **Cowboy Action Shoot**

It was a beautiful day for our October Cowboy Shoot in Aurora. All the weather reports are looking bad for Thursday, October 10 but no sign of bad weather on Wednesday. We had a brand-new shooter from Arkansas, Ken Bob, and I think he is now hooked on cowboy action shooting. it can be addicting for sure. This month our cowboys were in Dodge City lending a hand to Marshall Dillon, Festus, Doc and Miss Kitty. There were a bunch of bad men there, but we helped the locals get most of them out of town. We played a few hands of faro at the Long Branch before we headed back to Colorado Territory. It was a great day to be playing cowboy right here in the "Old West". This month Bloody Lane and Rafe Greystone both shot a clean match and congratulations to both cowboys for a great match. I have learned that there really is not a target big enough or close enough to miss, maybe next month will be better for all of us. If you enjoy shooting guns of the Old West please try to come out and join us on the second Wednesday each month, weather permitting. We were hoping that Russ the Red would be able to join us after his recent health scare and I am sure he would have been there if he was able. There is always room for more shooters so come on out and join us. We missed some of our regular shooters, Jim Flagg, Wizard, Badger, Ric E D Split, Turquoise Queen, Carlzbad, Walleye, Mellonhead, Col Buko, Shezbad II and Chauncey Dewey to name a few. Life seems to get in the way and hope to see everyone at our next shoot on the second Wednesday in November. I can't thank everyone enough for all the help of set up and tearing down our stages each month. Diamond Curly aka: Bill Edick

Results

Position	Time	Name	Position	Time	Name
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	131.82 183.70 203.11 239.29 239.66	Cool Hand Cos Rafe Greystone Henry Valmont Rambler Flaggstaff Fox	7. 8. 9. 10. 11.	278.10 306.30 332.94 337.23 451.83	Dirty Pole Cat Bloody Lane Trapper Ken Bob Mr Shorty
6.	256.53	Diamond Curly			

#### October 2019 Aurora Gun Club NRA Action Pistol Shoot

A kind of chilly start gave way to T-shirt weather for the October NRA Action Pistol Match. Even the little snow that was left after Thursday's storm cooperated and melted leaving damp ground and no mud—and no white background for those darn falling plates!

Our Match Director, Bob Daneker, was out doing other fun stuff this month. With that, when the cat's away the mice will play. We tried a few new ideas today such as having our two-gun shooter (in this case me) shoot as soon as we were set up and before the official match started. We also offered the Ambidextrous Plates as an option as we only had 11 shooters (12 guns). The plan still needs a little tweaking but I think we can get it to work. Even with 7 shooters it still took us less than 45 minutes to get this stage done. Great job to those who proved what we can do when we put our collective heads together.

With all that is going on in October with hunting season, club elections and our match the Action Pistol shooters don't sit around on their hands. Dietrich and I (Alex) went to Bates City, Missouri, October 6<sup>th</sup> for the NRA Action Pistol "Show-Me" Cup. I didn't place very well but Dietrich took Second Place as a Sharpshooter. It was an honor to get to shoot with him.

Where has the time gone? It seems that it was only a few matches ago we were struggling to break into the 300's and now there are a lot of scores that would be competitive anywhere. You might see a few scores that look low but many of our shooters are holding themselves to a higher standard with respect to time limits, malfunctions and procedurals. And those who don't are quickly learning the game! You didn't start out learning to drive on the Interstate at 75 miles per hour and that is the same with learning how to shoot Action Pistol. I am extremely proud not only of the skill that these competitors display but also of the fact that I can call them my friends.

		Speed		Falling	Ambidextrous		
Shooter	Barricade	Barricade	Practical	Plates	Plates	Total	Class
Alex Ragulsky	467-31	480-34	478-33	460-44	400-40	1885-144	O-9
Alex Ragulsky	409-28	472-32	448-28	460-46		1789-143	Rim
Rory Grubb	434-14	454-18	399-12	380-38	390-30	1667-82	O-9
Scott Stewart	444-24	357-19	402-19	410-41		1613-103	Rim
Scott Starks	434-12	423-11	406-14	300-30	270-27	1563-67	Met
D. Whitesides	457-22	398-17	401-16	300-30		1556-85	Rev
Rich Sundvick	319-8	412-14	401-17	370-37	250-25	1502-76	O-9
Sami Rayes	328-12	391-8	420-16	350-35	380-38	1489-71	Met
Justin Sousa	402-12	409-13	379-15	220-22	190-19	1410-62	O-9
Jim Flagg	322-9	223-5	229-3	170-17		944-34	Pro
Mike Wandell	226-5	258-1	246-1	80-8		810-15	Pro
C. McDonald	119-3		338-10	300-30	100-10	757-43	O-9

Next month's match is on Saturday, November 9<sup>th</sup>. No prizes, just bragging rights. As always you are invited to come out and join us for a fun Saturday. Until then shoot safe, shoot straight and shoot often!

Bob Daneker, Alex Ragulsky and the whole Aurora Gun Club NRA Action Pistol Crowd.

# **Match Results Cont.**

#### 200 Yard Military Rifle Match 10/6/19

<u>Master</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	<u>Sniper</u>	Rifle	Score
1st Terry Hostetler	M1 Garand	196-3x	1st Terry Hostetler	03/A4 Spr.	185-3x
2nd AJ Wells	M1 Garand	194-4x	2nd Caroll Smith	03/A3 Spr.	181-4x
			3rd Rich Immel	96 Swede	181-2x
			4th Dave Maddox	03/A3 Spr.	160
		_	5th AJ Wells	98 Mauser	154
<u>Distinguished</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	6th Randy Still	K31 Swiss	118
1st Steve Chagolla	03/A3 Spr.	199-3x	7th Marvin Smith	98 Mauser	109
2nd Martin Tuck	03/A3 Spr.	184-3x			
			Military Pistol Match - W	WII or Earlier Origi	nal Pistols
	5.0	•	1st Terry Hostetler	1911 Colt	168-5x
<u>Expert</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	2nd Rick Geist	Brn. Hi Pwr.	160-5x
1st Alan Scott	M1 Garand	197-3x	3rd Caroll Smith	1911 Colt	160-3x
2nd Caroll Smith	03/A3	195-4x	4th Bill Chin	Star B	155
3rd Randy Still	K31 Swiss	191-5x	5th Steve Chagolla	P38	106
,			6th Randy Still	P1	P/S
			Post WWII—New or Modifi	ad Diatala	
Sharp Shooter	Rifle	Score	Post wwwii—New or Modifi	eu Pistois	
1st Manny Boyd	K31 Swiss	184-1x	1st Alan Scott	Colt Gov. 148	3-2x
ist mainly duyu	NO1 OM199	10 <del>4</del> -1X	2nd Manny Boyd	Colt Gov. 127	′-4x

Our last match of the year will be on Saturday, November 2nd at 0900. This will be the Jess Adams Outlaw Sniper match. There will also be a class for Open Sight Rifles. We will have our end of the year award ceremony at the clubhouse. Lunch will be provided. Thanks to all of you who participate and help out.

 Bill Chin
 303-841-2168

 Steve Chagolla
 303-887-9628

 Randy Still
 303-338-9408

Surplus 5010 powder - 8lb Jugs @ 60.00\$ each. 4 Total all the same lot.

Contact: Martin (303)435-8474

1] Rossi BrazTech R17YS Youth Rifle, single shot, 17HMR, break open, SS 18.5" Brl, Black composite stock. NIB- unfired, Includes safety locks, manual, 1- 50rd box ammo. Discontinued- N/A as new. Full Specs on Rossiusa.com \$160.00

2] Lyman [Italy] older style 'Trade Rifle' Flintlock, set trigger, Brass hdw incl. large KY style patch box, cheek walnut stock, 28" 1:48 oct blued barrel adjustable rear site. s/n 717-- \$400.00

3] For sale 50lbs no. 5 STEEL shot. - \$30.00

Contact: Bob Howard 303-931-6115 rhowardii1962@gmail.com

Sig Sauer M400 5.56mm carbine, Magpul furniture, telescoping stock. Includes a Burris Fullfield TAC 30 1-4X scope with lighted reticle, Burris P.E.P.R. mount, red dot sight, Cabela's heavy duty ballistic nylon tactical case, and 2 boxes of 5.56 55gr FMJ ammunition. Nice setup in great condition - **\$850 obo.** Will also sell the M400 only with original rear pop-up sight and 2 10-round magazines for **\$750**.

Simms Freestone stocking foot waders, new in box - Spruce color, size XL - and White River Wading shoe, size 12M - Khaki Gray, also new in box - sold together. New price is \$250 for the waders and \$60 for the boots. Selling this combo for **\$200**.

Burris AR-P.E.P.R. mount, for 30mm diameter scope - as-new in box - \$40. (new in-store price \$90)

Nikko Stirling Nighteater binoculars - new in box, complete with accessories, case, and paperwork: 10X42: **\$40.**; 10X50: **\$50.** (These are the last 2 I have available and are a steal at these prices.)

Edwards Recoil Reducer - good used condition - \$15

EXTREME Ballistic nylon holster, Size 15 Auto fits most 1911 style autos up to 5 inch barrel - \$10.

Bianchi Model 56 leather holster for S&W M&P 9mm/.40 w/ S&W M&P ballcap - \$20

Strong Model #931 leather holster - fits S&W J-Frame 2" - \$20

Used brass - 9mm - you clean/prime, many are once fired - \$1.50 per 100 cases; \$12 per 1,000

3 1-pound cans of Winchester Super Target powder - \$18/can or all 3 cans for \$50.

Bipod 8-12" - \$30.

10 Standard size Goose shell decoys with sentrys and feeders - \$40

18 Standard Mallard duck floating decoys - Drakes and Hens - \$40.

Cabela's Polartec Storm blaze orange hunting coat, size XL, with hood. Mint, new condition, was \$90, now **\$50.** (Was bought for my son-in-law as a birthday gift, but now he is my ex son-in-law, so his loss is your gain)

Contact: Rich Dimisko 303-241-5023

P-38 byf (Mauser) pistol, Nazi marked, all matching, 1944 manufacture, with correct holster. 95+% condition with some light wear on the sharp edges and some small scratches on the right hand side of the slide. All of the inspectors and proofing marks are present. The magazine has a WWII German inspector stamp on the spine. The barrel is bright with sharp rifling. Overall, a very nice example in well above average condition. \$1,100.

Contact: PHIL (303) 320-3444

#### Volume 19 Issue 11 November 2019 Page 11



Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**. You may mail, or email it to Carla Smith, Administrative Assistant P.O. Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 Phone: 720-662-7589 Email: AuroraGunClub@q.com

Please Note: The Gun Club no longer has a FAX line.

## **Calendar of Events**

Date	Day	Event	Location	Contact Person
11/2	Saturday	7:30am - 200-yd Military Rifle Match	200-yard	Bill Chin
	,	11:30am - Military Pistol Match	mgp	Bill Chin
11/3	Sunday	7:00am - PSAC	berms 2-6	Matt Hess
	,	Cancelled - Black Powder Rifle	100-yard	Chris Baker
11/6	Wednesday	9:00am - AGC Trap	trap	Don Phillips
11/9	Saturday	7:30am - NRA Action Pistol	berms 6 & 7	Bob Daneker
	·	9:00am - CMP	100-yard	Rob Lucernoni
11/12	Tuesday	7:00pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Clubhouse	
11/13	Wednesday	8:00am - Cowboy Action Shoot	berms 4 & 5	Bill Edick
	-	9:00am - AGC Trap	trap	Don Phillips
11/16	Saturday	9:00am - Pistol Cartridge Lever Action	silhouette	Mike Benskin
11/17	Sunday	9:30am - Magnum Handgun	magnum	Emmanuel Boyd
		10:00am - Black Powder Rifle	100-yard	Chris Baker
11/20	Wednesday	9:00am - AGC Trap	trap	Don Phillips
		Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline—Can send i	n before the 20th	Carla Smith
11/23	Saturday	9:00am - Smallbore 22 Lever Action	silhouette	Mike Benskin
11/24	Sunday	8:30am - NRA Silhouette	silhouette	Dave Bonner
11/27	Wednesday	9:00am - AGC Trap	trap	Don Phillips

Wíshíng you all a very Happy Thanksgívíng on Thursday, November 28th.

# November 2019

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
					1	2 7:30am 200-yd Military Rifle Match 11:30am Military Pistol Match 9-1 Trap
3 7:00am PSAC #2-6 Cancelled - Black Powder Rifle - 100yd 9-1 Trap	4	5	6 9:00 am AGC Trap	7	8	9 7:30am NRA Action Pistol #6 & 7 9:00am CMP 100-yd
10 9-1 Trap	11 VETERAN'S DAY	Election Day 12 7:00pm Board Meeting	13 8:00 am Cowboy Action Shoot #4&5 9:00 am AGC Trap	14	15	9-1 Trap <b>16</b> 9:00am Pistol Car- tridge lever action silhouette 9-1 Trap
17 9:30am Magnum Handgun 10:00am Black Powder Rifle - 100yd 9-1 Trap	18	19	20 9:00 am AGC Trap Newsletter Deadline	21	22	23 9:00 am Small- bore .22 Lever Action silhouette 9-1 Trap
24 8:30am NRA Silhou- ette 9-1 Trap	25	26	27 9:00 am AGC Trap	28	29	30